From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 20 December 2024 12:14

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: A/222/24/PL

Ecology response

Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 December 2024 10:20

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: A/222/24/PL

Ecology Comments

From: Jonathan Best < nDest®a
Sent: 19 December 2024 14 42

To: Simon Davis <Simaon Davis@arun.gov uk>
Subject: A/222/24/PL

Hi Simon,



This application should be put on hold until the results of the protected species surveys have been
completed.

The PEA states that further surveys are recommended. Some have partially been completed such
as the Interim Bat Survey. But outstanding surveys are required for Bats (full assessment),
Dormice, GCN and Badgers.

Protected Species

Habitat that could support a range of protected and notable species was identified during the PEA
Survey. As a result, to establish a baseline for the Site’s ecological features, further surveys /
scoping assessments have been recommended (and have been subsequently completed / are in
progress) for bats1,2,3, great crested newts Triturus cristatus, hazel dormice Muscardinus
avellanarius, reptiles, and badgers Meles meles4. Precautionary, pre-site clearance checks for
nesting birds (depending on the timing of site clearance) and for badgers have been
recommended.

Interim Bat Survey.

Next Steps

5.3.1 Further transect and static detector surveys will be conducted in spring and summer 2025 to
provide a full assessment of the site’s importance to bats and the distribution of bat species on
site

We need the results of these surveys before the application can be determined.
Regards,

Jonathan Best MCIEEM
Ecology Officer, Planning Policy

T: 01903 737579
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